Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Cecil S. Moore, CPPO, CPPB, CPSM, C.P.M., A.P.P
Director

Fulton County, GA

February 21, 2011

Re: 11ITB76541B-BR
4 Processor Rack Mount Servers

Dear bidders:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced
bid (ITB).

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the bid referenced above
remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Smcerely, /
. Jircdi

Bnan Rlchmond
Assistant Purchasing Agent

Winner 2000 - 2002 Achievement of Excellence in umso ﬁi
Procurement Award « National Purchasing Institute  acousiianos

ACHIEVENTR NIGP
130 Peachtree Street, S.W.,Suite 1168 « Atlanta, GA 30303 « (404) 812-5800
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and answers questions asked
by an interested vendors:

Question: On page 59, you asked for a separate enclosure for the five (5) 300 GB disk drives. Can we
include those drives internally with the server? Does it have to be an external enclosure? If so, why?
Answer: No... The 5 drives must be in a separate enclosure as specified. This configuration is
specified in order to provide for quick and simple portability of the storage array as a single unit.

Question: On page 59, You asked for two (2) dual-ported 4Gb/s Qlogic fiber channel HBAs. May we
include two (2) dual-ported 8Gb/s Qlogic fiber channel HBAs?
Answer: Yes

Question: As far as the specifications of the system are concerned (pg.59).. for lines i) and j) where it

states;
“1) Fiber Channel HBAs: 2 each Qlogic Dual Channel 4Gb Optical Fiber Channel HBA PCle

1) Network Adapter: 2 each dual Port Gigabit NIC w/TOE iSCSI PCle”
- Are you requiring 2 cards for each line item (2 cards for line i, 2 cards for line j)? Or does this mean

just one card of each w/ 2 ports per card?
Answer: The requirement is for a quantity of 2 SEPERATE CARDS FOR EACH LINE ITEMV; ie. 2

each dual channel HBAs as specified on line “1”, in addition to 2 each dual port NICs as specified on
line “J”.

Question: Regarding the TOE NIC, what operating system will be loaded on the servers? Will
VMware be used? VMware does not support all TOE NIC features. If VMware will be used, a
specific TOE NIC will need to be included that is VMware compatible.

Answer: Oracle Enterprise Linux and Windows 2008 will be running on Oracle VM. No VMware.

Question: Must Form C: Georgia Professional License Certification be completed?
Answer: No... A Georgia Professional License is not a requirement in this bid.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1)
copy of this form with the bid package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton County
Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the
bid due date and time Tuesday, March 1, 2011, 11:00 A.M.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, day of
2011.

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title



